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October 13, 2021

TO: The Engineering Faculty
FROM: The Faculty of the School of Agricultural and Biological Engineering
RE: Requisite changes to ABE 33000 Design of Machine Components

The Faculty of the School of Agricultural and Biological Engineering has approved the
following requisite changes to an undergraduate course. This action is now submitted to the
Engineering Faculty with a recommendation for approval.

ABE 33000 Design of Machine Components
Semesters offered: Spring

Non-repeatable

3 credits

Requisite change: (Please underline the changes to be made)
FROM:

ABE 33000 Design of Machine Components

Prerequisites: (Undergraduate level NUCL 27300 Minimum Grade of D- or Undergraduate

level AAE 20400 Minimum Grade of D-) and Undergraduate level ABE 20500 Minimum Grade of
D- [may be taken concurrently]

TO:

ABE 33000 Design of Machine Components

Prerequisites: (Undergraduate level NUCL 27300 Minimum Grade of D- or Undergraduate level CE
38300 Minimum Grade of D- or Undergraduate level AAE 20400 Minimum Grade of D-) and
Undergraduate level ABE 20500 Minimum Grade of D- [may be taken concurrently]

Reason: ABE 33000 requisite update will allow Environmental and Natural Resources Engineering
students to take ABE 33000 as an Engineering Selective. The Environmental and Natural Resources
Engineering update removes NUCL 27300 and adds CE 38300 as a required course.

Nathan S Mosier - Head of ABE



